

YACoub SLEIBI

958 Bab Zkak, Bethlehem
+972 599 830765 ◊ jacoub.sleibi@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Highly motivated, enthusiastic and dedicated scholar, who wants to build a career with a highly-respected educational institution, and to conduct replicable policy research in the field of macro-finance and banking, and lead students to achieve successful learning while applying and sharing modern and new technological teaching methods.

KEY SKILLS

Research training

Bayesian methods for empirical macroeconomics with Gary Koop, Lancaster University *June 2020*
Forecasting using machine learning in R, Newcastle University Business School *April 2019*
Data carpentry in R, University of Cambridge *April 2019*
Macroeconomic density forecasting and nowcasting, Cass Business School *October 2018*
Nonlinear panel data models: theory and applications, Leeds University *February 2018*
Advanced training on panel data methodology with Jeffery Wooldridge, Leeds University *May 2017*

Computer skills

R, STATA, MATLAB.
Thompson Reuters Eikon, Bloomberg, Datastream
Advance knowledge of Microsoft office, Dreamweaver, Photoshop
Programming Languages: Java, HTML, JavaScript, C++.

EDUCATION

Newcastle University Business School *2016 - 2020*
PhD Financial Economics
Fellow of Higher Education Academy (FHEA)

Bradford University School of Management *2012 - 2013*
MSc Global Finance and Banking *Distinction*
Relevant modules: Global and Domestic Banking, Portfolio Management, Banking Operations and Strategies, Asset Pricing, Bond Market analysis and Credit Risk, Corporate Finance, Business Economics, International Finance

Toulouse Business School *2013*
Financial Risk Management in European Banking (Overseas Module) *Distinction*

Bethlehem University *2007-2011*
BSc (Hons.) Computer Information Systems and Business Administration
Relevant modules: Algorithms & Data Structure, System Analysis & Design, Computer Networks, Web design, Data Base Management, Java Programming, Human Resource Management, Strategic Management, Marketing Management

University of Delaware *2009*
Leadership, Entrepreneurship and American studies

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bethlehem University September 2021
Assistant Professor of Financial Economics

Teaching Macroeconomics, Financial Management, Advanced Finance.

University of Essex January 2021-August 2021
Lecturer in Economics, fixed-term contract

Teaching International Financial Institutions and Policy, Intermediate Macroeconomics.
Supervising undergraduate and postgraduate students.

Newcastle University 2016-2020
Teaching Assistant

Teaching both postgraduate and undergraduate modules: Financial Theory, Corporate Finance, Retail & Investment Banking

Bethlehem University January 2014-September 2016
Lecturer in Finance and Economics

Teaching undergraduate modules: Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Financial Management, Advanced Financial Management, and supervising 4th year students

Washington Report on Middle East Affairs, Washington, DC June 2010-September 2010
Intern

PUBLICATIONS

Sleibi, Y., Casalin, F. and Fazio, G. (2020) 'Bank-specific shocks and aggregate leverage: Empirical evidence from a panel of developed countries', *Journal of Financial Stability*, 49, p. 100743.

WORKING PAPERS

- 1) ECB's unconventional monetary policy and common factors in credit.
- 2) Asymmetric shocks of QE in the Eurozone.
- 3) Long and short-run determinants of credit.

CONFERENCES

14th International Finance and Banking Society (IFABS), *ESSCA, Angers* *July 2019*
18th European Economics and Finance Society (EEFS), *University of Genoa* *June 2019*
8th Financial Engineering and Banking Society (FEBS), *Rome Tre University* *June 2018*
49th Money Macro and Finance (MMF), *Kings College* *September 2017*

REFEREEING

Invited reviewer for *International Journal of Finance and Economics*, *Economic Modelling*, *Finance Research Letters*, *North America Journal of Economics and Finance*

ACHIEVEMENTS

Newcastle Teaching Award (NTA), Newcastle University *June 2020*
Member of the London Institute of Banking & Finance (LIBF) *2020-Present*
Member of the International Association of Applied Econometrics (IAAE) *2020-Present*
Member of Northern Advanced Research Training Initiative (NARTI), North of England *2016-2020*
Student Representative for PGR program, Newcastle University Business School *2016-2020*

OTHER INTERESTS

Languages: English: Fluent, Arabic: Fluent, Italian: Fair

Other interests: football, swimming, cooking, walking